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Cheever, Kim

From: Peters, Melissa [PetersMe @ cdm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 8:21 AM
To: Cheever, Kim

Subject: FW: Attn ; Jeff Busby

Attachments: cta expansion.doc

Note that this is an agency comment.

From: Orange Extension [mailto:OrangeExtension@transitchicago.com]
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 4:45 PM

To: Peters, Melissa

Cc: Kornblatt, Helene B.

Subject: FW: Attn ; Jeff Busby

From: Harmon, Mark A. [Mark.Harmon@chicagopolice.org]
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 9:18 AM

To: 'redextension@transitchicago.om’

Cc: Orange Extension

Subject: Attn ; Jeff Busby

Sorry for the delay

Lt Mark Harmon

10/8/2009



BUREAU OF PATROL 1 October 2009

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Jeffrey Busby

General Manager
Strategic Planning
Chicago Transit Authority

Mark Harmon
Commanding Officer
Bureau of Patrol Administration

CTA Extension Projects

Bureau of Patrol is listing the following concerns/issues to be addressed in regards to
the Red and Orange line extension projects:

Federal funding for an overtime initiative similar to the Dan Ryan extension
project. Overall security for the project will over burden regular patrol duties. Site
and personnel security should be covered separately from day to day operations.

Remote and somewhat concealed access points and locations pose security
issues.

Additional traffic issues need to be addressed with proposed right of way going to
CTA. There will also be additional vehicles being utilized to begin the shuttle
service to proposed new destinations.

More Chicago Police Department members will need to be rail certified with the
proximity of the rail system to the designated patrol areas.

Proposed expansion of the 95" St terminal poses many traffic and security
issues. Currently the terminal is one of the busiest rail locations for police
service. This would be greatly affected by reduced parking and increased foot
and vehicular traffic.



ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

1021 North Grand Avenue East, P.O. Box 19276, Springfield, lllinois 62794-9276 e (217) 782-2829
James R. Thompson Center, 100 West Randolph, Suite 11-300, Chicago, IL 60601 e (312) 814-6026

PAT QUINN, GOVERNOR DoOUGLAS P. SCOTT, DIRECTOR

217-782-0547

September 28, 2009

Mr. John Paquet

Vice President

Planning and Development
Chicago Transit Authority
567 West Lake Street
Chicago, IL 60661-1498

Dear Mr. Paquet:

We have reviewed the information concerning an Environmental Impact Statement project
for the proposed Red Line Extension to serve the South Suburban residents. This project also
includes improvements to the 95™ Street Station terminal.

The Agency has no objections to the project; however a construction site activity stormwater
NPDES permit will be required from the Division of Water Pollution Control. Also, please
contact The U. S. Army Corps of Engineers for any permit requirements if there are any stream
crossings that require dredge and fill activities in the waterway.

If you have need for an Environmental Review in the future, please submit your information to:
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency, Deputy Director’s Office/MC #1,
PO Box 19276, Springfield, Illinois 62794-9276, ATTN: DiAnne Schuerman

Sincerely,
-
sa Bonnett
Acting Deputy Director
Rockford & 4302 N. Main St., Rockford, IL 61103 # (815) 987-7760 Des Plaines » 9511 W. Harrison St,, Des Plaines, IL 60016  (847) 294-4000
Elgin » 595 S State, Elgin, IL 60123 » (847) 608-3131 Peoria ® 5415 N. University St., Peoria, IL 61614 ¢ {309} 693-5463
Bureau of Land — Peoria ® 7620 N. University St., Peoria, [L 61614 ¢ (309) 693-5462 Champaign ¢ 2125 S. First St,, Champaign, It 61820 ¢ (217) 278-5800
Collinsville 2009 Mall Street, Collinsville, IL 62234  {618) 346-5120 Marion » 2309 W. Main St., Suite 116, Marion, IL 62959  (618) 993-7200

Printed on Recycled Paper
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BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Terrence J. O'Brien
President
Kathleen Therese Meany
Vice President
Gloria Alitto Majewski
Chairman of Finance
Frank Avila
T e SO S —— Ny Sy wst  Patricia Horton
. Barbara J. McGowan
Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago gyr:mas M. Santos
ebra Shore
100 EAST ERIE STREET CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611-3154 312:751-5600  Mariyana T. Spyropoulos

~ Protecting Our Water Environment

Joseph P. Sobanski, P.E.
Director of Engineering

312-751:7905 FAX 312-751-5681

October 14, 2009

Mzr. Jeffrey Busby

General Manager, Strategic Planning
‘Chicago Transit Authority

P.O. Box 7602

Chicago, IL. 60680-7602

Dear Mr. Busby:
Subject: Environmental Impact Statement Scoping for the CTA Red Line Extension

Reference is made to your interagency scoping meeting on September 24, 2009, concerning the
subject matter. The Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago (District) has
the following comments for the scoping process:

e Aerial photos of the Locally Preferred Alternative shown at the meeting indicate the
proposed alignment running along the Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) at grade adjacent
to District property. The District requires access between the Calumet Water
Reclamation Plant to the west of Cottage Grove Avenue and its facilities to the east of
Cottage Grove Avenue. District access between the two facilities will have to be
modified or reconstructed as part of the project.

o The proposed alternative for the station at the end of the line south of 130™ Street is
adjacent to District property between 130" Street and 130" Avenue and west of the
station. Depending on the location of parking, etc., a request to lease or acquire District
property may be required.

e The location for the proposed CTA station north of 130™ Street is entirely on District
property, some of which may be considered wetland. Also, it appears that the rerouted
Cottage Grove Avenue utilizes the District road within the plant boundaries. The District
understands that the draft plans are preliminary, but we will have to do a complete
evaluation as plans are further developed to determine potential impact on the District.



Mr. Jeffrey Busby 2- October 14, 2009

e We recommend an odor study be conducted early in the environmental review process for
impacts on the proposed CTA facilities. The area of greatest concern is the final CTA
station along 130™ Street, which is directly adjacent to the Calumet Water Reclamation
Plant.

e The proposed alignment crosses the District’s 17°6”x14°0” Calumet Intercepting Sewer 6
just east of Indiana Avenue. Attached are Sheets 1 and 5 of this contract. This
intercepting sewer should be placed on all future Red Line Extension plans.

Questions may be referred to Joe Schuessler, 312-751-3236.

Very truly yours,

Jobeslbi,

Joseph P. Sobanski
Director of Engineering

WSS:AP:JMS
Attachment
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